Town of Springdale **Regular Council Meeting May 15, 2023** Minutes of Regular Council Meeting of the Council of the Town of Springdale held in the Town Hall May 15, 2023 @ 7:00 P.M.

Present were:	Mayor Deputy Mayor Councillor	A. Goudie D. Edison E. Chatman C. Rideout R. Pelley J. Tizzard P. Andrews
	Town Clerk CAO	J. Burton J. Sparkes
Visitor		E. Stacev

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Mayor Goudie.

Motion # 23-065 Pelley/Rideout

Resolved to adopt the agenda with the following additions:

a) Med Students b) Industrial Land c) Expropriation d) Old Hospital e) Garbage Can Playground f) Sullivan's Road g) Nursing Positions h) Town Cleanup

In Favour 7; Opposed 0; Carried.

1) Regular Meeting of May 1, 2023

Mayor Goudie asked if there were any errors or omissions to the minutes of May 1, 2023 which had been circulated with the agenda.

Motion # 23-066 Edison/Tizzard

Resolved that the minutes of May 1, 2023 Regular Meeting of Council is adopted as circulated.

In Favour 7; Opposed 0; Carried.

Minutes **Regular Meeting** May 16, 2023

Business Arising	Speed reduction on highway was discussed. The government said it was being worked on. CAO Sparkes will follow up again.
Visitors & Delegations	Mayor Goudie welcomed Mr. Stacey to the meeting.
Finances	Accounts Payable Report
	Motion #23-067 Rideout/Pelley
	Resolved that the Town of Springdale approve the accounts payable report – \$31,305.20
	In Favour 7; Opposed 0; Carried.
Committee Reports	Public Works & Fire Prevention
	Councillor Pelley presented the minutes of the Public Works & Fire Prevention committee meeting held on May 9, 2023.
	Motion #23-068 Pelley/Rideout
	Resolved that the minutes and recommendations of the May 9, 2023 Public Works & Fire Prevention Committee meeting is adopted as presented.
	In Favour 7; Opposed 0; Carried
CAO/Manager Report	The CAO/Manager Report was presented.
	Motion # 23-069 Goudie/Andrews
	Resolved to accept the CAO/Manager Report as presented.
	In Favour 7; Opposed 0; Carried.
	Capital WorksSummer Students

	Motion #23-070 Goudie/Andrews
	Resolved to proceed to advertise the discretionary use notice for park development on Route 390.
	In Favour 7; Opposed 0; Carried
	Motion #23-071 Edison/Rideout
	Resolved to apply for the section of roadway which intersects the Town's property on Little Bay Road.
	In Favour 7; Opposed 0; Carried
	Motion #23-072 Edison/Tizzard
	Resolved to approve change order – Main Street (Sycamore Street-Dalley's Place) for \$50,890 + HST plus engineering fees.
	In Favour 7; Opposed 0; Carried
New Business	
Med Students	There are currently two med students in town. Council would like do something to welcome them. Also, Council would like to write a letter to thank the med students and explain our incentives.
Industrial Land	There is no available land for Industrial use. Possibility to use town land on Little Bay Road. Council will look at future development.
Expropriation	Council would like to know the ratifications of expropriation. CAO Sparkes will check into this.
Old Hospital	There has been no indication for demolition.
Garbage Can Playground	There has been no garbage can placed at the playground near the elementary school. CAO Sparkes will contact the recreation department.
Sullivan's Road	There were some concerns about the local construction in the area. CAO Sparkes explained the process and the concerns has been addressed.

Nursing Position	We are still losing nursing positions. Recent diversions have been because lack of nursing staff.
Town Cleanup	Council would like to get the sides of the roads in town cleaned up. They suggest we get an incentive to groups, organizations or individuals.
Adjournment	Motion # 23-073 Goudie/Andrews
	Resolved that the meeting adjourn.
	In Favour 7; Opposed 0; Carried.
	Adjourned 8:25 p.m.
	Mayor

Town Clerk